Craig, Sondra

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Nicole Solheim <NSolheim@cinnaire.com>

Friday, November 3, 2023 1:27 PM

Craig, Sondra; Jakob.Sheraden@|SGInc.com

Kristopher.Roppe@ISGinc.com; Joey. Wendinger@ISGInc.com;
Cody.Vanasse@ISGInc.com

Re: 30104 Gundersen Housing Development - GDP & Petition for Rezoning Submittal

Sorry - it would help if | sent it!

Lot 1 of Certified Suvey Map No. 122, Volume 15, Document Number 17006929, City of
LaCrosse, LaCrosse County Records

Nicole Solheim (She / Her / Hers)

Vice President, Development

O: 608 515 5161
F: 517 482 8598
M: 608 335 6639

10. E Doty Street, Suite 617
Madison, WI 53703
cinnaire.com | 844 4 CINNAIRE

From: Nicole Solheim <NSolheim@cinnaire.com>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>; Jakob.Sheraden@ISGInc.com <Jakob.Sheraden@ISGInc.com>
Cc: Kristopher.Roppe@1SGInc.com <Kristopher.Roppe@1SGinc.com>; Joey.Wendinger@ISGinc.com
<Joey.Wendinger@ISGInc.com>; Cody.Vanasse@ISGInc.com <Cody.Vanasse@ISGInc.com>

Subject: Re: 30104 Gundersen Housing Development - GDP & Petition for Rezoning Submittal

Hi Sondra,

Thanks for following up. We did order a title commitment for the property and below is the legal
description per title. Please let me know if you need anything else.



